
 

87A-011 Green Hill  
19404 Aquasco Road  
Aquasco 
Built circa 1830 and extensively renovated in 1941, Green Hill, also known as Poplar Hill, is a two-
part frame dwelling that consists of a two-story, side-gabled main block with an attached one-story 
gabled wing. The house at Green Hill was built in the 1830s by George W. Marriott, whose family 
held the property until 1864. Originally representative of antebellum farm dwellings, Green Hill was 
extensively renovated so that it now retains little of its nineteenth-century appearance. It is a 
prominent local landmark, however, as was the early tobacco barn that stood on the same property 
until recently. 


